
D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc. 
July 20, 2007 
 
Dear Doug Noble (ATCB), 
 
The information herein is supplied by DLS Electronic Systems, Inc. for Saris Cycling 
Group Inc regarding application for a Limited Modular Approval for their PowerBeam, 
Pro 300 PT & SL2.4, FCC ID: T8P-SL24TT1.  Saris Cycling Group Inc would like to 
request authorization for a Limited Module Approval. The requirements of Public Notice 
DA00-1407 have been met and shown on the following statements. 
 
1. “The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding.”: 
  
No shielding included 
 
2. “The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs.”  
 
The EUT does not have buffered data inputs. 
 
3. “The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation.”  
 
This modular transmitter is powered directly from batteries and does not have 
any power supply regulation.    
 
 
4. “The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of section 
15.203 and 15.204(C).”  
 
The EUT meets the FCC antenna requirements. The spurious emission, unique 
antenna connector and photo of antennas are shown in the test report. Antenna 
is integral to the PC board. 
 
5. “The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration”  
 
The EUT was tested while mounted to an aluminum body; where the module was 
outside the enclosure (aluminum/carbon shell) and the host electronics are inside 
the enclosure. 
 
 
6. “The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number.”  
 
Please see picture (show the ID s on the top plastic) 
 
FCC ID: T8P-SL24TT1 
DLS Electronic Systems Test Report Nos. 13338 & 13339 
 



7. “The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating 
requirements applicable to the transmitter and the manufacturer must 
provide adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such 
requirements.”  
 
The EUT is compliant with all applicable FCC rules. Saris will verify any new 
mechanical configuration at an accredited test facility to insure the end product is 
in compliance with applicable FCC and Industry Canada regulations.  Saris will 
retain the test reports for any new mechanical configuration. Saris retains control 
over the design/manufacture all final assemblies that the radio transmitter 
module is installed into.  
 
8. “The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure 
requirements.”  
 
The EUT is compliant with all applicable RF exposure requirements. RF 
Exposure is addressed in the RF exposure exhibition. 
 
 
 
To the best of my knowledge, the above information is true and correct. Please contact 
me if you have any further questions. Thanks for your attention. 
 
 
 
William M Stumpf 
OATS Manager 
D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc. 
Ph: 262-279-0210 
Email: bstumpf@dlsemc.com 
 
 
For:   Saris Cycling Group Inc 
 5253 Verona Rd 
 Madison, WI 53711 
 
Contact:  Ed Watson 
Phone #:  608-274-6550 ext 208 
Fax:  608-274-1702 
E-mail:  ewatson@saris.com | 
 
 
 
 
 
 




